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WHY DOES ALIOTH BELIEVE IN ALIBABA.COM?
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E-COMMERCE IS INEVITABLE



B2B BUYERS PREFER E-COMMERCE



Faster 
delivery

Product 
Availability

Price Supplier 
Reputation

"Most important factors for B2B buyers when shopping online"

EU POTENTIAL

39% 38% 32% 25%



RETAIL WHOLESALE CONSUMER  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ALIBABA.COM

SUPPLY DEMAND

Largest B2B e-
commerce 

marketplace

Trust No commissions Autonomy

WHY ALIBABA.COM?

SELLERS BUYERS



20+

200+

18

40M+

200,000+ 40

5,900

200M+

Active buyers

Suppliers

Countries and regions

Languages supported

Years of industry

Industries covered

Product categories

Products

WE’VE FOCUSED ON 
GLOBAL TRADE FOR 
MORE THAN 20 YEARS.

ALIBABA.COM IN NUMBERS



Top supplying categories and countries

Rank Market Rank Market

1 United States 11 Japan

2 United Kingdom 12 Cambodia

3 Canada 13 Russia 

4 Australia 14 Saudi Arabia

5 Mexico 15 Nigeria

6 Germany 16 Peru

7 Netherlands 17 Italy

8 Philippines 18 Thailand

9 France 19 Singapore

10 South Korea 20 Spain

Top buying countries & regions

AMERICAS
United States
Brazil
Canada
Mexico
Peru

EUROPE
France
Germany
Italy
Spain
Turkey
United Kingdom

ASIA-PACIFIC
Australia
India
Indonesia
Malaysia
Pakistan
Philippines
ThailandMIDDLE EAST & AFRICA

Saudi Arabia

Key buyer markets
REGIONS



Most in demand industries from Europe Top supplying 
countries for
Food & Beverage / 
Agriculture categories

CATEGORIES



15:1
On Alibaba.com, demand 
for food and beverage 
products is 15x times larger 
than supply



3-STEPS OF SUPPORT

How do I get started?

How do I become successful?

Is this for me?

DISCOVERY

ONBOARDING

OPERATIONS



IS THIS FOR ME?



DISCOVERY

Introduction Demo

30 

minutes

1 

hour

Market Research

RFQ
Competition

Data



DEMIJBA

Industry: Food & Beverage

Main Product Categories:
• Potatoes
• Onions
• Celeriac
• Brussels sprouts

Member since: 01/05/21
Company size: 15

Company Intro

Challenges Results

Production capacity
Range <400km
Export experience

New product ideas
1st Organic "Potato" hit ($0 KWA)
Key Intelligence
New sales countries
Onboarding Partner



HOW DO I GET STARTED?



MARKETPLACE



MARKETPLACE

Buyer



B2B STORE

CapabilitiesProduct



B2B STORE



ONBOARDING

Start 
Membership

Star Rating

2 3 7

Shop
Online

6

Preparation Verification Training

?

Membership

2 weeks 1-3 days

Mini-site

2 weeks



HOW DO I BECOME SUCCESSFUL?



BUYERS FUNNEL



STAND OUT

Buyer

YOU



ELEMENTS OF SUCCESS

CapabilitiesProducts Expertise Region Rating



SUPPLIER CREDIBILITY

SELLERS
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ALGORITHMS

TRUST

IMPRESSIONS

CLICKS

INQUIRIESHIGH QUALITY

Star Rating Effect



STAR RATING

Star Rating # Buyers# Suppliers



EXPERIENCE



LEARNINGS

Export Experience

International Website

Product Regulations & Certifications

Commitment

Marketing Budget

Onboarding Support



PRICING

MEMBERSHIP MARKETING ONBOARDING OPERATIONS

Annual Membership Guaranteed Traffic


Targeted Traffic

Kick-start


3 months

Active support


12 months$ 2.999



ROI

0 Month 1-3 Month 4-12 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 0 Month 1-3 Month 4-12 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Alioth Investment

Alioth Revenue

Client Investment

Client Revenue



COFFEELINK



ABTEC



PERCH’S



CONFISERIE
ELISE



To make it easy to do business 
anywhere.

We make it easy for 
you!



We are looking for partners, 
not clients.

Michiel Ebbing

michiel@aliothpartners.com

+31 6 46250677

aliothpartners.com


